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Abstract: Introduces the method of embedded remote control based on SMTP and POP3 protocol. On the hardware

platform with PXA270 processor as core, simplifies SMTP Server and POP3 Server, completes message parsing and struc-

ture etc., thus makes the system complete sending control command, remote update control program, remote update user

password, and feedback control results. The experiment shows that the system is stable and reliable.
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Table 1 Format and function of client send commands
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Fig. 2 The structure diagram for system software
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1 Received: from kellyPC

2 Message-1D: <BA1FCAF29EAT499DOFB613317706B7AEGkel1yPC>
3 From:

4 To:

@ 5 Subject:

6 Date:

7 MIME-Version: 1.0

8 Content-Type: multipart/alternative;

9 boundary=" =_NextPart_000_0013_01CF5E7C.6CA21170"
@ 10 X-Priority: 3

11 X-MSMail-Priority: Normal

12 Importance: Normal

13 X-Mailer: Microsoft Windows Live Mail 15.4.3508.1109

14 X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V15.4.3508.1109
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ig. 3 The main contents before mail constructing

Received: from kellyPC
Message—ID: <BA1FCAF29EAT499D9FB613317706B7AEGke11yPC>
d From: <ck1900823@yeah.net>
To: <ck1900823@126.com>
Subject: change success/F3f 04 EFMI
Date: Wed Jan 14 10:20:38 2015
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/alternative:
7 boundary=" =_NextPart_000_0013_01CF5E7C.6CA21170"
X-Priority: 3
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
Importance: Normal
X-Mailer: Microsoft Windows Live Mail 15.4.3508.1109
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V15.4.3508.1109
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Fig. 4 The main contents after mail constructing
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Fig. 6 The control result feedback
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